

Coding Committee

REMOTE PARTICIPATION ONLY
<https://meet.google.com/ojr-cpmm-ynn>
 (US) +1 470-268-2621 PIN: 112 513 477#

Meeting Minutes for Thursday, June 8th, 2023

Next Meeting: Thursday, Aug 10th, 12-2 PM

Attendance: (via Chat)

State Staff

John Laukkanen, HCPF
 Jennifer Holcomb, HCPF
 Mary McMahan, BHA
 Jenna Kapp, BHA

RAE 1

Kylanne Briggs

RAE 2/4

Steve Coen

RAE 3/5

Michelle Tomsche
 Lydia Brogren
 Sarah Thomas
 Krista Anderson
 Stacy Stapp
 Jessica Cabral

RAE 6/7

Gina Welding
 Terry Romero
 Anna Hard
 Marianne Lynn

AGENDA: (Items submitted by State/RAE staff)

Submitted By:	Item	Resolution/Action
John	New website for Coding Page with resources https://hcpf.colorado.gov/sbhs-billing-manual	Announcement
John	Removing 1 st position modifiers for January 2024	Announcement – Will continue to message and prepare. Official RAE notification will come by July 1
	H0019 – Adult MH Transitional Living – PT coming, which POS is most appropriate?	Agreed POS 14 – Group Home is the most appropriate. PT will be added before Manual is published.
	H0018/19 – Should we keep the generic Pages along with the specific H0018/19 service pages	Agreed to keep generic H0018/19 coding pages in the July edition. Will reconsider once 1 st position modifiers are removed.
	H0020 – Will add POS 55 in response to Coding Committee discussion last meeting.	Will adjust change tracking log to reflect accordingly
	POS 15 on E/M codes was added when E/M appendix created in July 2022. There was no discussion or notation on past tracking logs to indicate this change.	Agreed to keep POS 15 on current E/M code. CMS allowed for POS in 2003. Will note this change on July 2023 change tracking log.
	H0033 – Review Additional Documentation Language.	Agreed to remove this additional detail from the coding page. It is related more to clinical care standards and not documentation for billing purposes.
	H0035 – Review Service Content on coding page	Agreed to remove Service Content details from page. This is more accurately documentation standards and not service content.
	Add limit on H2011 for non MCR providers – This language was suggested to be removed when originally discussing the addition of MCR services.	Needs to be added back to accommodate existing utilization in conjunction with S9485 for WIC

Reasonable accommodations will be provided upon request for persons with disabilities.

Please notify the 504/ADA Coordinator at hcpf504ada@state.co.us at least one week prior to the meeting to make arrangements.

Coding Committee

REMOTE PARTICIPATION ONLY

<https://meet.google.com/ojr-cpmm-ynn>

(US) +1 470-268-2621 PIN: 112 513 477#

OPEN FORUM: (Submitted via Chat)

PARKING LOT

Amie Adams	Request to look at prevention/ early intervention services and coding in line with upcoming BHA requirements	